From: Reifman, David 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 9:02 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: WITS Blackboard Affair

Steve – I attended this event Saturday. 

From: Brenda Langstraat [mailto:Brenda@witschicago.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Brenda Langstraat
Cc: Alexandra Michel
Subject: WITS Blackboard Affair

Friends,

I look forward to seeing you on Saturday—will be a fun party! See email below from Alex with some additional info about the evening.

Brenda Langstraat Palm

Chief Executive Officer
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Dear WITS Blackboard Affair Guest,

The gala is this Saturday, November 4th – we are so excited to have you join us!  Please forward this email to your table guests.

A few helpful notes before the night:

Pre-Register for VIP Experience:

We will be using BidPal for raffle, silent auction bidding, and registration. To make registration the night of easier– and use an express check-in line – pre-register your credit card at the following website: www.bidpal.net/bba2017. 

1.       Create a log-in

2.       You’ll be prompted to register your credit card – go ahead and pre-register, this way you’ll be all ready for the event!  All guests will be asked to put a credit card on file.  No charges/or credit holds are made.  If you decide to donate to WITS in one way or another throughout the evening then we will charge the card on file.  If you choose to use another form of payment the night of we can accommodate that as well.

3.       The night of the event visit the Pre-Registration line to quickly check in.

Get your raffle tickets now - only 350 tickets available!  

Pre-purchase your raffle box or buy one the night-of, each box is only $50. Two winners will receive either a pair of orchestra level tickets to Hamilton for the Dec. 7 performance or a Choose your own Adventure prize that includes a $500 AirBnB gift card and two vouchers for continental travel on Jet Blue Airlines.  

Dress Code:

Questions about “creative black tie?” just think – dressy wedding. Cocktail dresses, suits and ties, tuxes or gowns -  your call.

We are excited to see you on Saturday. If you have any questions feel free to email or call me at: Alexandra@witschicago.org or (312)422.6211.

Best,

